TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

.......
.....
o 3

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

June 1, 2009

Mr. Carey Roesel, Consultant
Entelegent Solutions, Inc.

2600 Maitland Center Pkwy., Suite 300
Maitland, FL. 32751

RE:  Docket No. 09-00025, Application of Entelegent Solutions, Inc. for Certificate to
Provide Facilities-Based Competing Local Exchange and Interexchange
Telecommunications Services in Tennessee

Dear Mr. Roesel:

I am sending this letter to advise you that the Application filed by Entelegent Solutions, Inc.
(“Entelegent”) with the Tennessee Regulatory Authority (“TRA” or the “Authority”) on
February 19, 2009 remains incomplete. Further, the lack of response by Entelegent to the
request for information sent on February 23, 2009 prevents this matter from proceeding to
hearing. In light of the incomplete status and lack of communication by Entelegent, the
Authority must consider closing this docket file.

Therefore, inasmuch as there has been no activity in Docket No. 09-00025 for several months,
you are requested to advise the Authority of any reason why this docket should remain open.
Please respond within seven (7) days of the date of this correspondence, directing your response
to the attention of our Dockets Manager, Sharla Dillon, and referencing Docket No. 09-00025.
This letter shall serve as notice that, if a written response is not received by the close of business
on June 10, 2009, Docket No. 09-00025 will thereafter be promptly closed.

Sincerely,

Zéf}%shman-(}rams /

Hearing Officer

Cc:  David Gibson, Vice President of Operations
Entelegent Solutions, Inc.
3800 Arco Corporate Drive, Suite 310
Charlotte, NC 28273
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